

CITY OF MARGATE, FLORIDA

ORDINANCE NO. _____

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF THE CITY OF MARGATE, FLORIDA, CHAPTER 39, WATER AND SEWERS, DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES, SECTION 39-71. RATES ESTABLISHED; PROVIDING FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITY RATES INSIDE MARGATE MUNICIPAL BOUNDARIES; PROVIDING FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITY RATES OUTSIDE OF MARGATE MUNICIPAL BOUNDARIES; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MARGATE, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1: That the Code of Ordinances of the City of Margate, Florida, Chapter 39, Water and Sewers, Department of Environmental and Engineering Services, Section 39-71. Rates established, shall be amended to read as follows:

Sec. 39-71. - Rates established.

(a) [Rates established.] The rates established herein are for established as the single-family, multiple multifamily, and non-residential/commercial ~~and commercial rates for~~ water and wastewater services provided by the Department of Eenvironmental and Engineering Services.

(b) [Applicability.] The rates listed below ~~water service availability charge and consumption rate and the wastewater service availability charge~~ are applicable to all users connected to the system.

(c) [Inside municipal boundaries.] Utility Water and Wastewater rates inside Margate municipal boundaries are hereby established as follows:

~~WATER RATES INSIDE MARGATE~~
~~Water System User Rates Inside Margate Municipal Boundaries~~

WATER SYSTEM USER RATES INSIDE MARGATE MUNICIPAL BOUNDARIES

	Rates Effective			
	January 1, 2009	October 1, 2009	October 1, 2010	October 1, 2011
CITY OF MARGATE (Inside the City)				
SINGLE-FAMILY				
Service Availability Charge				
Per Unit	\$9.72	\$10.21	\$10.72	\$11.26
Consumption Charge (per 1,000 Gallons)				
0-6,000	\$2.91	\$3.06	\$3.21	\$3.37
6,001-15,000	3.64	3.82	4.01	4.21
15,001-25,000	4.37	4.59	4.82	5.06
Over 25,000	5.09	5.34	5.61	5.89
MULTIFAMILY				
Service Availability Charge				
Per Unit	\$7.29	\$7.65	\$8.03	\$8.43
Consumption Charge (per 1,000 Gallons/Unit)				
0-6,000	\$2.91	\$3.06	\$3.21	\$3.37
6,001-15,000	3.64	3.82	4.01	4.21
15,001-25,000	4.37	4.59	4.82	5.06
Over 25,000	5.09	5.34	5.61	5.89
NONRESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL				
Service Availability Charge				
Meter Size (in Inches)				
5/8"	\$9.72	\$10.21	\$10.72	\$11.26
¾" and 1"	37.35	39.22	41.18	43.24
1¼" and 1½"	52.98	55.63	58.41	61.33

1¾" and 2"	125.92	132.22	138.83	145.76
3"	312.63	328.26	344.67	361.90
4"	477.62	501.50	526.58	552.91
6"	633.93	665.63	698.90	733.86
8"	781.32	820.39	861.41	904.48
10"	1,215.3 8	1,276.1 5	1,339.9 6	1,406.9 6
Consumption Charge (per 1,000 Gallons)				
All gallons	\$3.64	\$3.82	\$4.01	\$4.21

1

	<u>Rates Effective</u>
	<u>October 1, 2015</u>
<u>SINGLE-FAMILY</u>	
<u>Service Availability Charge</u>	
<u>Per Unit</u>	<u>\$11.40</u>
<u>Consumption Charge (per 1,000 Gallons)</u>	
<u>0-6,000</u>	<u>\$3.41</u>
<u>6,001-15,000</u>	<u>\$4.26</u>
<u>15,001-25,000</u>	<u>\$5.12</u>
<u>Over 25,000</u>	<u>\$5.96</u>
<u>MULTIFAMILY</u>	
<u>Service Availability Charge</u>	
<u>Per Unit</u>	<u>\$8.53</u>
<u>Consumption Charge (per 1,000 Gallons/Unit)</u>	
<u>0-6,000</u>	<u>\$3.41</u>
<u>6,001-15,000</u>	<u>\$4.26</u>
<u>15,001-25,000</u>	<u>\$5.12</u>
<u>Over 25,000</u>	<u>\$5.96</u>

3

CODING: Words in ~~struck through type~~ are deletions from existing text; Words in underscored type are additions.

<u>NONRESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL</u>	
<u>Service Availability Charge</u>	
<u>Meter Size (in Inches)</u>	
<u>5/8"</u>	<u>\$11.40</u>
<u>¾" and 1"</u>	<u>\$43.76</u>
<u>1¼" and 1½"</u>	<u>\$62.07</u>
<u>1¾" and 2"</u>	<u>\$147.51</u>
<u>3"</u>	<u>\$366.24</u>
<u>4"</u>	<u>\$559.54</u>
<u>6"</u>	<u>\$742.67</u>
<u>8"</u>	<u>\$915.33</u>
<u>10"</u>	<u>\$1,423.84</u>
<u>Consumption Charge (per 1,000 Gallons)</u>	
<u>All gallons</u>	<u>\$4.26</u>

~~WASTEWATER RATE INSIDE MARGATE~~
Wastewater System User Rates Inside Margate Municipal
Boundaries

WASTEWATER SYSTEM USER RATES INSIDE MARGATE MUNICIPAL BOUNDARIES

	Rates Effective			
	January	October	October	October
	1, 2009	1, 2009	1, 2010	1, 2011
CITY OF MARGATE (Inside the City)				
SINGLE-FAMILY				
Service Availability Charge				
Per Unit	\$24.01	\$25.45	\$26.98	\$28.60
MULTIFAMILY				
Service Availability Charge				
Per Unit	\$19.21	\$20.36	\$21.58	\$22.87

4

CODING: Words in ~~struck through type~~ are deletions from existing text; Words in underscored type are additions.

NONRESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL				
Service Availability Charge				
Meter Size (in Inches)				
5/8"	\$18.49	\$19.60	\$20.78	\$22.03
3/4" and 1"	26.89	28.50	30.21	32.02
1 1/4" and 1 1/2"	50.42	53.45	56.66	60.06
1 3/4" and 2"	163.27	173.07	183.45	194.46
3"	379.36	402.12	426.25	451.83
4"	631.46	669.35	709.51	752.08
6"	1,226.9 1	1,300.5 2	1,378.5 5	1,461.2 6
8"	1,800.7 5	1,908.8 0	2,023.3 3	2,144.7 3
10"	2,340.9 8	2,481.4 4	2,630.3 3	2,788.1 5
Consumption Charge (per 1,000 Gallons)				
All Gallons	\$4.37	\$4.63	\$4.91	\$5.20

1

	<u>Rates Effective</u>
	<u>October 1, 2015</u>
<u>SINGLE-FAMILY</u>	
<u>Service Availability Charge</u>	
<u>Per Unit</u>	<u>\$28.94</u>
<u>MULTIFAMILY</u>	
<u>Service Availability Charge</u>	
<u>Per Unit</u>	<u>\$23.14</u>
<u>NONRESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL</u>	
<u>Service Availability Charge</u>	

5

CODING: Words in ~~struck through type~~ are deletions from existing text; Words in underscored type are additions.

<u>Meter Size (in Inches)</u>	
<u>5/8"</u>	<u>\$22.29</u>
<u>¾" and 1"</u>	<u>\$32.40</u>
<u>1¼" and 1½"</u>	<u>\$60.78</u>
<u>1¾" and 2"</u>	<u>\$196.79</u>
<u>3"</u>	<u>\$457.25</u>
<u>4"</u>	<u>\$761.10</u>
<u>6"</u>	<u>\$1,478.80</u>
<u>8"</u>	<u>\$2,170.47</u>
<u>10"</u>	<u>\$2,821.61</u>
<u>Consumption Charge (per 1,000 Gallons)</u>	
<u>All Gallons</u>	<u>\$5.26</u>

(d) [Outside municipal boundaries.] ~~Utility~~ Water and Wastewater rates outside of Margate municipal boundaries are hereby established as follows:

~~WATER RATES OUTSIDE MARGATE~~

~~Water System User Rates Outside Margate Municipal Boundaries~~

WATER SYSTEM USER RATES OUTSIDE MARGATE MUNICIPAL BOUNDARIES

	<u>Rates Effective</u>			
	January	October	October	October
	1, 2009	1, 2009	1, 2010	1, 2011
CITY OF MARGATE (Outside the City)				
SINGLE-FAMILY				
Service Availability Charge				
Per Unit	\$12.15	\$12.76	\$13.40	\$14.08
Consumption Charge (per 1,000 Gallons)				
0-6,000	\$3.64	\$3.83	\$4.01	\$4.21
6,001-15,000	4.55	4.78	5.01	5.26
15,001-25,000	5.46	5.74	6.03	6.33

Over 25,000	6.36	6.68	7.01	7.36
MULTIFAMILY				
Service Availability Charge				
Per Unit	\$9.11	\$9.56	\$10.04	\$10.54
Consumption Charge (per 1,000 Gallons/Unit)				
0-6,000	\$3.64	\$3.83	\$4.01	\$4.21
6,001-15,000	4.55	4.78	5.01	5.26
15,001-25,000	5.46	5.74	6.03	6.33
Over 25,000	6.36	6.68	7.01	7.36
NONRESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL				
Service Availability Charge				
Meter Size (in Inches)				
5/8"	\$12.15	\$12.76	\$13.40	\$14.08
3/4" and 1"	46.69	49.03	51.48	54.05
1 1/4" and 1 1/2"	66.23	69.54	73.01	76.66
1 3/4" and 2"	157.40	165.28	173.59	182.21
3"	390.78	410.33	430.84	452.38
4"	597.03	626.88	658.23	691.14
6"	792.41	832.04	873.64	917.33
8"	976.96	1,025.49	1,076.76	1,130.60
10"	1,519.23	1,595.19	1,674.95	1,758.70
Consumption Charge (per 1,000 Gallons)				
All gallons	\$4.55	\$4.78	\$5.01	\$5.26

	Rates Effective
	October 1, 2015

CODING: Words in ~~struck through type~~ are deletions from existing text; Words in underscored type are additions.

<u>SINGLE-FAMILY</u>	
<u>Service Availability Charge</u>	
<u>Per Unit</u>	<u>\$14.25</u>
<u>Consumption Charge (per 1,000 Gallons)</u>	
<u>0-6,000</u>	<u>\$4.26</u>
<u>6,001-15,000</u>	<u>\$5.32</u>
<u>15,001-25,000</u>	<u>\$6.41</u>
<u>Over 25,000</u>	<u>\$7.45</u>
<u>MULTIFAMILY</u>	
<u>Service Availability Charge</u>	
<u>Per Unit</u>	<u>\$10.67</u>
<u>Consumption Charge (per 1,000 Gallons/Unit)</u>	
<u>0-6,000</u>	<u>\$4.26</u>
<u>6,001-15,000</u>	<u>\$5.32</u>
<u>15,001-25,000</u>	<u>\$6.41</u>
<u>Over 25,000</u>	<u>\$7.45</u>
<u>NONRESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL</u>	
<u>Service Availability Charge</u>	
<u>Meter Size (in Inches)</u>	
<u>5/8"</u>	<u>\$14.25</u>
<u>¾" and 1"</u>	<u>\$54.70</u>
<u>1¼" and 1½"</u>	<u>\$77.58</u>
<u>1¾" and 2"</u>	<u>\$184.40</u>
<u>3"</u>	<u>\$457.81</u>
<u>4"</u>	<u>\$699.43</u>
<u>6"</u>	<u>\$928.34</u>
<u>8"</u>	<u>\$1,144.17</u>
<u>10"</u>	<u>\$1,779.80</u>
<u>Consumption Charge (per 1,000 Gallons)</u>	

<u>All gallons</u>	<u>\$5.32</u>
--------------------	---------------

~~WASTEWATER RATES OUTSIDE MARGATE~~
~~Wastewater System User Rates Outside Margate Municipal Boundaries~~
WASTEWATER SYSTEM USER RATES OUTSIDE MARGATE MUNICIPAL
BOUNDARIES

	Rates Effective			
	January	October	October	October
	1, 2009	1, 2009	1, 2010	1, 2011
CITY OF MARGATE (Outside the City)				
SINGLE-FAMILY				
Service Availability Charge				
Per Unit	\$30.01	\$31.81	\$33.73	\$35.75
MULTIFAMILY				
Service Availability Charge				
Per Unit	\$24.01	\$25.45	\$26.98	\$28.59
NONRESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL				
Service Availability Charge				
Meter Size (in Inches)				
5/8"	\$23.11	\$24.50	\$25.98	\$27.54
3/4" and 1"	33.61	35.63	37.76	40.03
1 1/4" and 1 1/2"	63.03	66.81	70.83	75.08
1 3/4" and 2"	204.09	216.34	229.31	243.08
3"	474.20	502.65	532.81	564.79
4"	789.33	836.69	886.89	940.10
6"	1,533.6	1,625.6	1,723.1	1,826.5
	4	5	9	8
8"	2,250.9	2,386.0	2,529.1	2,680.9
	4	0	6	1
10"	2,926.2	3,101.8	3,287.9	3,485.1

CODING: Words in ~~struck through type~~ are deletions from existing text; Words in underscored type are additions.

	3	4	5	6
Consumption Charge (per 1,000 Gallons)				
All Gallons	\$5.46	\$5.79	\$6.14	\$6.50

	<u>Rates Effective</u>
	<u>October 1, 2015</u>
<u>SINGLE-FAMILY</u>	
<u>Service Availability Charge</u>	
<u>Per Unit</u>	<u>\$36.18</u>
<u>MULTIFAMILY</u>	
<u>Service Availability Charge</u>	
<u>Per Unit</u>	<u>\$28.93</u>
<u>NONRESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL</u>	
<u>Service Availability Charge</u>	
<u>Meter Size (in Inches)</u>	
<u>5/8"</u>	<u>\$27.87</u>
<u>¾" and 1"</u>	<u>\$40.51</u>
<u>1¼" and 1½"</u>	<u>\$75.98</u>
<u>1¾" and 2"</u>	<u>\$246.00</u>
<u>3"</u>	<u>\$571.57</u>
<u>4"</u>	<u>\$951.38</u>
<u>6"</u>	<u>\$1,848.50</u>
<u>8"</u>	<u>\$2,713.08</u>
<u>10"</u>	<u>\$3,527.01</u>
<u>Consumption Charge (per 1,000 Gallons)</u>	
<u>All Gallons</u>	<u>\$6.58</u>

On October 1, 2016 and each October 1 thereafter through Fiscal Year 2021, the rates established above in Section 39-71 (c) and (d) shall be adjusted by an amount that is equal to the percentage change in the Consumer Price Index (CPI), as published by the U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or its successor agency for all urban consumers in the Miami-Fort Lauderdale area, during the most recent twelve consecutive month period from June of the previous year. The rate adjustment shall be subject to a cap not to exceed five (5) percent for any year and a floor of not less than one (1) percent.

[Note to Municipal Code: The rest of this section shall remain as codified.]

SECTION 2: All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are and the same is hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION 3: If any section, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance is held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, then said holding shall in no way affect the validity of the remaining portions of this ordinance.

SECTION 4: It is the intention of the City Commission that the provisions of this ordinance shall become and be made a part of the City of Margate Code, and that the sections of this ordinance may be renumbered or relettered and the word "ordinance" may be changed to "section", "article" or such other appropriate word or phrase in

order to accomplish such intentions.

SECTION 5: This ordinance shall become effective immediately upon adoption at its second reading.

PASSED ON FIRST READING THIS _____ day of _____ 2015.

PASSED ON SECOND READING THIS _____ day of _____ 2015.

ATTEST:

JOSEPH J. KAVANAGH
CITY CLERK

MAYOR JOANNE SIMONE

RECORD OF VOTE - 1ST READING RECORD OF VOTE - 2ND READING

Peerman _____
Talerico _____
Bryan _____
Ruzzano _____
Simone _____

Peerman _____
Talerico _____
Bryan _____
Ruzzano _____
Simone _____